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12—J’ AN-2009 FROM CORONERS OFFICE

02392688331

Mr Andrew Bradley

H.M. Assistant Deputy Coroner
Portsmouth and South East Hampshire
Coroner’s Office

Room T20

The Guildhall

Guildhall Square

Portsmouth PO1 2AJ

Dear Sir

GOSPORT PRE-INQUEST HEARING
OUR MEMBER: ~ DRJANE BARTON

I have received notification of a further Pre-Inquest Hearing,

at the Guildhall.
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MDU Services Limited
230 Blackfriars Road
London SE1 8P]

www.the-mdu.com

Legal Department
DX No. 149141
Blackfriars 5

Telephone: 020 7202 1500
Fax: 020 7202 1663

Email: legaldepartmeni@the-mdu.com
The MDU solicitors do not accept
service of documents by e-mail

Please quote our reference in your reply
Our ref: ISPB.jh.0005940/Legal

Your ref:

Date: Sth January 2009

REC: «WED
12 JAH 2008

to take place on 19™ January at 10;00a.m.

I would be most grateful if you could advise me of the identity of the various interested persons with
reference to the Inquest — as you consider them to be at present.

Yours faithfully,
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